MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 13/11/2023

MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLNCLUB HOUSE ON MONDAY 13 NOVEMBER 2023

MEETING OPENED: 9 am

ATTENDEES: Joan Lembcke, Marilyn Power, Wally Power, Warwick

Baxter, Harold Riley, Jim Lyons, Christine Oliver

APOLOGIES: Nil

Moved: Wally Seconded: Warwick

At 9am, Richard Hylard attended the meeting in regards to information regarding the new shirts. He has spoken with Palm Lake Resort Management in regards to assistance with pricing of the new shirts. He has spoken with the Sports Factory in Sydney with prices being approximately \$42/shirt plus tax & postage. This price will include one pocket per shirt: chest area for men, and bottom of shirt for the ladies. Names are not included. At the moment of purchase, delivery would be 4/5 weeks. As some other Palm Lake Resorts have their own shirts, these new shirts, if agreed upon, will be for Bargara residents only starting with the lawn bowlers. Then possibly for the entire resort. Warwick will present all information at the next Resident's Association Meeting for their response. These shirts are of a polyester/breathable material. Richard then left the meeting.

MINUTES OF MEETING: Meeting held 9 October 2023

Read and accepted.

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES:

1. Nil.

Moved: Harold Seconded: Christine

CORRESPONDENCE:

Incoming Correspondence:

- 1. Application for Membership: Pat Cuskelly v313
- 2. Application for Membership: Jim Grayson v473
- 3. Application for Membership: Neville Gale v324
- 4. Application for Membership: Carolyn Mason v102
- 5. Application for Membership: Tillie Devine v108
- 6. Application for Membership: Caroline Gale v324
- 7. Application for Membership: Carol Neil v257

MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 13/11/2023

8. Application for Membership: Jim Neil v257

Outgoing Correspondence:

- 1. Inv No. 2105 Coral Coast Physio sponsorship \$200 26 November 2023
- 2. Inv No. 2100 Credence Insurance \$300 3 December 2023
- 3. Letter to David, Beachmere Bay re visit in 2024
- 4. Email to Travel Managers, ok for sponsors \$300 approx February 2024.

Moved: Warwick Seconded: Wally

REPORTS:

Treasurer's Report:

Financial report presented. October statement received at this time.

Moved: Warwick Seconded: Harold

Accepted.

Secretary's Report:

At this stage some Sponsors have already agreed to sponsor again in 2024: 4 x Affordable Screens & Blinds (\$1200 total); 2 x AIM Hearing (\$400 total); 2 x Crackers Bowls Shop (\$400 total); 3 x Hearing Australia (\$1200 total); 2 x Bundaberg Eye Clinic (\$800 total); Travel Managers (\$300); Coral Coast Physio (\$200); Bargara Meats (\$200); Bundaberg Neighbourhood Centre (\$300).

Moved: Christine **Seconded**: Jim

GENERAL:

- 1. Confirmation that the main green will be changed to East/West for 3 December sponsors day, Credence Insurance. Then continue on a monthly rotation.
- 2. The back green is on track to be upgraded November/December 2023. This may fall over the busiest days, but bowls will continue with 4's. Handrails have been installed on both greens. We thank John Adamson and Bruce Illman.
- 3. Organised bowls games for 2023 will be closing after the final Xmas day ie 17 December 2023, then re-commence Wednesday Twilight game 10 January 2024.

MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 13/11/2023

- 4. There will be no change to prize money for teams of 4. Prize money will remain the same as for triples, ie Redclaws to provide money for the extra cost.
- 5. At this stage December's meeting will not be required. No new memberships will be accepted until the first meeting in January 2024. All in agreement.
- 6. As in previous years, a \$30 thank you meat voucher will be given to the Greens Maintenance Team for their continuing efforts in keeping both greens in top condition. John, Terry, Lloyd, Ed and Theo. Also a thank you voucher for Cathy for her assistance in Wednesday's moneyboard. This greatly assists with income, which in turn, is given out to the members. All in agreement.
- 7. Saturday Pairs requires a permanent organiser. Jane has been volunteering for 5 years. It would be great if someone who plays most Saturdays comes forward and takes on this role.
- 8. Games Director, Harold requests some organisation among members re starting times and /or changing of teams. Some residents take it upon themselves to change the structure of teams. Also starting the games without check ing with the games organiser. We must work as a team with regards to bowlers.
- 9. Beachmere Bay PLR (David Reeves) visit will be discussed further in 2024.

The meeting closed at 10am.

Next meeting to be held Monday 8 January 2024.

Joan Lembcke President